

Message

From: Tam Wagner [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=70AD853871354761A98848DE59C4C792-TAM WAGNER]
Sent: 2017-06-28 12:53:26 PM
To: Adrian Pye [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=72156be4624446d1a621c64d98172f05-Adrian Pye]
Subject: RE: draft evidence: scorecard and Pension & OPEB
Attachments: draft scorecard evidence - june 28 ttw.docx; draft evidence - pensions and OPEBs - June 27 (3) ttw.docx

Some further comments and edits to address Fred's comments. In a meeting at 1:00 for an hour but I'm not sure that that meeting will take the full time.

From: Adrian Pye
Sent: June 28, 2017 11:34 AM
To: Tam Wagner
Subject: draft evidence: scorecard and Pension & OPEB

Tam,

Attached are the draft documents based on comments from you, Fred and Lia. I have not heard from Susan yet. Clean copies are on your chair

I believe my changes capture the Fred's very good recommendations.

I will be back after lunch.

Adrian

Adrian Pye | Senior Regulatory Analyst, IESO | 120 Adelaide St W, Suite 1600, Toronto M5H 1T1
P: 416.506.2858 C: 905.601.2858